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EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF CHINA
PRETORIA

1147 Schoeman Street
Hatfield, Pretoxia 0083

P O Box 649
Pretoria 0001

Tel: (012) 43.6071/2/3
Fax: (012) 43.5816

TO: _(011)..392.2211

FROM: aAMBASSADOR I=C LOH DATE: 12,12,31

TIME: 0845,

RE: __CONVENTTON FQR A DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS PAGE: 2

NOTE: IFF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL THE PAGES OR HAVE ANY PROBLEM

RECEIVING, PLEASE CALL AND SPEAK TO THE SENDER

i
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Convention for a Democratic South Africa

PO Box 307 ISANDO 1600 South Alrica ** Tolephone (Q11! 387-1108/99 Fax (011) 397-2211

TO ALL HEADS OF MISSIONB

Kindly complete the attached form and return it to the Codesa
offices as a matter of urgency, to fax no. 011 397=2211 by no
later than 17100 on Tuesday 17 Decsmber 1091

Name of
Organisation: Embassy of the Republic of China

Address:
(Postal) P O Box 649, Pretoria 0001

Name of Observar (in full and including title):
1. i-cheng LOH, Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

ADO26.cpt ¢4)

TOTAL P.@2




